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December 22, 2021

Management Reports

1. Manager’s Notes - See weekly report

2. Finance Department - No weekly report

3. Public Works Department — No weekly report

4. Community Development Department — See weekly report
5. Police Department — No weekly report

6. Fire Department — No weekly report

Calendar (Can be found on front page of Village website www.clarendonhills.us)
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MEMORANDUM

To: Village President Austin and Village Board
From: Kevin Barr, Village Manager
Date: December 22, 2021

Subject:  Weekly Report

Next Board Meeting — The next meeting is on Tuesday, January 18" at 6:30 p.m. and again will offer
a virtual option.

Holiday Schedule — Village offices will be closed for holidays on Thursday, December 23, Friday
December 24 and Friday, December 31.

Manager’s Report Schedule — Given the holidays, we expect to have limited reporting over the next
two weeks.

Enjoy the holiday season.

www.clarendonhills.us
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MEMORANDUM
TO: Kevin Barr, Village Manager
FROM: Jonathan Mendel, Community Development Director
DATE: December 22, 2021
RE: Community Development Department Report
1. 240 Grant — Redevelopment

The former house at this property has been demolished in preparation for the new house construction.

401 55" Street — Former Tracy’s

A complete application for ZBA/PC review has been received by the Community Development Department for the
redevelopment of the property for a multiple tenant commercial building including a drive-through restaurant. The
drive-through facility required Conditional Use review by the ZBA/PC for recommendation and Village Board for final

decision. If anyone has questions regarding the project, please contact the Community Development Department at
630-286-5412.

www.clarendonhills.us
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